## SHASTA COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH, ALCOHOL AND DRUG ADVISORY BOARD (MHADAB) REGULAR MEETING

## Minutes May 3, 2023

Members: Ron Henninger, David Kehoe, Kayln Jones, Heather Jones, Cindy Greene, Mary Rickert, Dale Marlar, Jo-Ann Medina, Angel Rocke, Christine Stewart, Anne Prielipp, Allan Mullikin.

<u>Virtual Member attendance:</u> Sam Major

Absent Members: Charlie Menoher, Connie Webber.

Shasta County Staff: Rachel Renier, Miquel Rodriguez, Christopher Diamond, Josie Englin, Marie Marks.

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Individual Responsible
I. Call to Order & Welcome	> The meeting was called to order and all present parties were welcomed.		> Ron Henninger, MHADAB Chair
II. Open Public Comment Period	Nancy commented that she stands with all the employees on strike and supports the wage increase.		Nancy DeNayer
III. Staff and Board Member Reports	<ul> <li>Staff addressed Public Comments from the previous meeting.</li> <li>Miguel Rodriquez provided an update on the Release of Information and Woodlands Housing staff availability. Managed Care is creating a new survey to gather client information, and it will be presented to the Board when completed.</li> <li>MHSA Stakeholder Update presented on behalf of Nicole Carroll.</li> <li>STAR Program Criteria was discussed at the previous meeting and there may be a future presentation.</li> <li>There will be a new Sub-Committee Workgroup to detail specific program data, contracts, and any other details the Board would like to receive. Volunteers for the work group are Heather Jones, Ron Henninger, Christine Stewart, and Kayln Jones.</li> <li>Miguel Rodriguez discussed client treatment in the Emergency Room at Mercy Hospital, and he is working with Ron to compose a letter to Mercy with specific details. Please send any specific details to him by email.</li> </ul>	➤ A future agenda item on the STAR Team Criteria was requested during previous Public Comment Period.	<ul> <li>Miguel Rodriquez, Director of Mental Health</li> <li>Rachel Renier, Board Secretary</li> <li>Miguel Rodriquez, Director of Mental Health</li> </ul>

IV. Consent Calendar	A. Approval of Meeting Minutes  Board members reviewed minutes from the April 5, 2023, Regular Meeting.	The Consent Calendar was passed unanimously with twelve (12) ayes, and zero (0) nays, and zero (0) abstentions.	<ul> <li>Motion: Jo-Ann Medina Second: Heather Jones</li> </ul>
V. Presentations	Christopher Diamond, Community Education Specialist, presented an Overview of Stand Against Stigma (SAS) and Mental Health Month. SAS has two special projects: working on training for medical professionals and community education on the science of addiction. The Wellness Recovery Action Plan is an 8-week training course for staff, and the Men's Advisory Group as a culture of wellness for men. He also said the Brave Faces Program is ten years old and they are developing a new podcast.		<ul> <li>Christopher Diamond, Community Education Specialist</li> </ul>
VI. Regular Calendar	years and are years produced by the second pr		
VII. Discussion Items	<ul> <li>A. Miguel Rodriguez, Director of Mental Health, reviewed topics in relation to the Director's Report and presented a review of the Hope Park Innovation. He reviewed the project goals and provided feedback on goals which have not been met. Hope Park Innovation project met seven goals and did not meet thirteen.</li> <li>B. Board members were invited to participate in meeting planning by attending Executive Committee</li> </ul>		<ul> <li>Miguel Rodriguez, Director of Mental Health</li> <li>Ron Henninger, MHADAB Chair</li> </ul>
VII. Adjournment	meetings.	Adjournment (6:48 p.m.)	
viii / tajouriiiiiciic		/ //ajoariment (0.40 p.m.)	

Ron Henninger, Chair	Rachel Renier, Administrative Secretary II